
Addendum 1
Gym Floor Replacements

1.  Under qualifications, B should be MFMA approved as an accredited installer, yet you are not 
using MFMA Maple.  Are you only accepting maple flooring from this one mill Premier?  Who 
is not a member of MFMA.  There are six mills that are six mills that are members Aacer, 
Action, Connor, Horner, Robbins, and WD.  Please see www.maplefloor.org

You may also use maple from one of the six mills.  Bidders should be able to document that they
are MFMA accredited.

2.  1.02 Quality Assurance B.  Will the HVAC system be able to control the relative humidity 
below 50% year round?  If not your moisture content will exceed 10%.

The owner maintains the HVAC system within certain temperatures annually.  The temperatures 
maintained should be within those limits unless the system is broken.

3. Part 2 Product A.2 according to MFMA grading regulations, who would determine that?  The 
MFMA isn’t involved.  

The owner is second grade or better for this project.  Each bidder should be able to verify that 
they are using second grade or better.

4.   Is a blower system required? A picture is included with no specifications. 

The owner is requiring a airflow system.  The system should be comparable to the AACER 
Power Vent.  The specifications to the powervent are attached to this addendum.

5.  Part 3   3.02 demo at Palmetto remove the existing floor and pour a new slab.   This is not 
possible with the timeline concrete must cure sixty days before a wood floor can be installed on 
top.

The owner is aware of the timeline for the concrete to cure and adjust the time for Palmetto 
Middle School to be completed by October 1, 2019.

6.  How is the flooring to be installed at the other locations? Is the existing maple flooring to be 
removed and new flooring installed? If it is your plan to overlay the new maple over the existing 
that a really bad idea.

The other two locations do not have maple flooring.  The new maple flooring will go over the 
existing flooring at both locations.

7.  Do you require a certified bleacher contractor to move and replace the bleachers?

Yes, the owner does require a certified bleacher contractor to move and replace the current 
bleachers.  

http://www.maplefloor.org


8.  What are the working hours? With a time frame this tight we would require seven days a 
week access.

The owner will accommodate the hours that the successful bidder needs.

9.  Are there logos and lettering on these floor? Is so how do we price them?

The floors will include 1 large basketball court, a volleyball court, and two side basketball 
courts.  At a minimum the lettering should include what is currently in place.  

See attached information on Airflow system specifications.

New timeline

Task Date
Release of Invitation to Bid May 17, 2019

Mandatory Pre-Bid Site Visit May 24, 2019

Last day to receive questions May 29, 2019

Bid submission date and time June 10, 2019 11:00 AM

Intent to award notice June 12, 2019

Execute Contract To be determined, contingent upon board 
approval and contract negotiations

 


